

# The Northland Community Council

General Meeting: September 6, 2022

Meeting Minutes & Attendance Report

Prepared By: Pat Hammel

Met requirements for Quorum: Yes

[www.columbusncc.org](http://www.columbusncc.org) – [nccmail@lists.columbusncc.org](mailto:nccmail@lists.columbusncc.org)

## Attendance Report

2021 Perfect Attendance	<b>8/25</b>	Suspended From Voting	<b>1/25</b>
-------------------------	-------------	-----------------------	-------------

### 2022 GENERAL MEETING ATTENDANCE

MEMBER	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC
Albany Park	1	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X			
Asherton Grove	X	1	2	X	X	X	X	X	X			
Blendon Chase	X	X	X	X	1	X	X	X	X			
Bhutanese Community of Central Ohio	1	2	3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Clinton Estates	X	X	X	1	X	X	1	2	3			
Cooperwoods	X	X	X	X	X	1	X	X	X			
Devonshire	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X			
Elevate Northland	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X			
Forest Park	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X			
Karmel Woodward Pk	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X			
Lee & Ulry	1	X	X	X	X	X	X	1	X			
Little Turtle	X	X	X	X	X	1	X	X	1			
Maize Morse Tri-Area	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X			
Minerva Park	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X			
Northland Alliance	X	1	X	X	X	X	X	X	X			
North Village	-	-	-	-	-	X	X	1	X			
NABA	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	1	X			
Parkshire Commons	X	X	X	X	1	X	X	X	X			
Peppertee	X	X	X	1	2	X	X	X	X			
Preston Commons	X	X	1	2	3	X	X	1	X			
Rolling Ridge	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	1			

Salem	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X			
Sharon Woods	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X			
Strawberry Farms	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X			
Westerwood *	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	1	X			



\* New name for Friendship Village

KEY	SUSPENDED & MISSED	SUSPENDED & ATTENDED	GOOD STANDING	NUMBERS DENOTE CONSECUTIVE MISSES
	SUSPENSION (voting privileges forfeiture)	A MEMBER IN GREEN HAS PERFECT ATTENDANCE FOR THE YEAR		A MEMBER IN RED TEXT HAS BEEN NOTIFIED OF EXPULSION ELIGIBILITY

## Meeting Minutes

<b>Roll Call</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Roll was taken. See above chart for details.</li> </ul>
<b>Liaison Reports</b>	
<b>Columbus Fire Department</b> Station 24	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>No Report</li> </ul>
<b>Columbus Police Department</b> Officer Dan Yandrich Officer Rodney Reed	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Stolen cars esp. Kia and Hyundai still at high levels city-wide.</li> <li>Karl Plaza semi truck parking warnings given. Beechcroft Rd 10 semi trucks ticketed. If a Trespass Agent Authorization Form supplied by private property owner is on file at CPD they can go on the private property to enforce trespass laws when property owner is not present.</li> <li>An arrest has been made on the homicide at Pastimes Pub on Hamilton Rd.</li> <li>Can file tips about drug activity at <a href="mailto:narcoticstips@columbuspolice.org">narcoticstips@columbuspolice.org</a> or email liaison directly.</li> </ul>
<b>City Attorney's Office</b> Sarah Pomeroy 614-645-8619 scpomeroy@columbus.gov	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Podunks Bar has been evicted by the building owner and is closed.</li> <li>Norwood Hotel has entered into a nuisance abatement agreement and must comply with all provisions to be able to re-open.</li> <li>ABVI on Sinclair Rd is still closed.</li> <li>East Worthington Village Apartments sold to new owner and renovations are scheduled to address code violations.</li> <li>Semi truck parking on private property should also be reported to 311 so problem properties can be tracked.</li> </ul>
<b>FACT &amp; Consider Biking</b> David Roseman - VP@friendsofalumcreek.org	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>No Report</li> </ul>
<b>Columbus Public Library Liaison</b> Keith Hanson (Karl Road Branch Manager) columbuslibrary.org	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>No Report</li> </ul>
<b>Northland Area Business Association</b> Dave Cooper	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Next 161 Clean-up is 9/10.</li> <li>161 got mowed this week.</li> <li>Golf Outing at Delaware Golf Club 9/22.</li> <li>161 Task Force meeting at noon on 9/8 will focus on business property crime.</li> </ul>

<p><b>City of Columbus Community Liaison</b> Alfred Akainyah - aaakainyah@columbus.gov</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 9/22 2-7pm at 1700 Morse Rd. - Public Safety Dept. workshop on Improving Public Safety.</li> <li>• Keeping sending flooding reports with pictures and videos to Alfred.</li> <li>• Will pass on complaints stated about excessive wait times to set up online 2311 accounts and difficulty with using the system.</li> <li>• 9/10 10am-2pm at Milo Rec Center – Clinic for Criminal Record Expungement.</li> </ul>
<p><b>Columbus Community Engagement</b> Sandra R. López - srlopez@columbus.gov</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Next Council Community Engagement meeting is 9/28 6pm at Barrack Community Center.</li> </ul>
<b>Selected Discussions</b>	
<p><b>Columbus City Councilmember</b> Lourdes Barosso Padilla</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Reviewed functions of her 3 committees – Veterans, Disability and Senior Affairs; Public Service and Transportation; Neighborhoods.</li> <li>• Will be starting a series of Town Halls on Immigrant, Migrant and Refugee communities starting this Fall.</li> <li>• 9/15-10/5 Latino Heritage Month activities.</li> <li>• Engaged in discussion about concerns about difficulties in using the 311system, street re-paving not lasting because of curb configuration, cost of installing sidewalks currently placed on property owners in areas that have grown over decades and are now lacking in sidewalks, handicap access ramps being built on streets what have no sidewalk e.g. Westerville Rd, 161.</li> </ul>
<p><b>Banquet Committee</b> Alicia Ward, Chair</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• No Report</li> </ul>
<p><b>Independence Day Parade Committee</b> Web site is <a href="http://northlandparade.org">northlandparade.org</a> <a href="mailto:chair@northlandparade.org">chair@northlandparade.org</a></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• No Report</li> </ul>
<p><b>Development Committee</b> Dave Paul, Chair</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Report distributed during meeting</li> </ul>
<p><b>Graphics and Code Task Force</b> Bill Logan</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Report distributed during meeting</li> </ul>
<b>NCC Officer Reports</b>	
<p><b>Treasurer</b> Roger Davidson</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Paper copy distributed. Motion to accept by Salem 2<sup>nd</sup> by Forest Park. Motion passed.</li> </ul>
<p><b>Secretary</b> Jordan Reeves</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Jordan not present due to family emergency</li> </ul>
<p><b>Vice President</b> Pat Hammel</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Report given from 9/1/22 CSB/YMCA Good Neighbor Meeting covering 111 Mediterranean Ave., 888 Dublin-Granville Rd. and 1289 Dublin Granville Rd. Request for the report to be put in writing and distributed to member reps via NCC email list.</li> </ul>

<p><b>President</b> Alicia Ward</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Elevate Northland Unity Festival 9/17 3-7pm at YMCA on Karl Rd.</li> <li>• Alicia, Bill Logan and Christine Osero met with mayor Ginther last month and discussed street lighting fixtures and other future improvements especially on 161.</li> <li>• Several businesses had tours of the Elevate Northland building last month.</li> <li>• Report from the Budget Committee (Roger D., Christine O, Suzanne H.): <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Recommendation: Increase the Banquet Assessment to \$75 from current \$60</li> <li>○ Recommendation: No change in Regular Dues Assessment.</li> <li>○ Proposed 2023 Budget Accounts: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Maintenance: Income \$3752 Expenses \$3739</li> <li>○ Parade: Income \$8400 Expenses \$8300</li> <li>○ Banquet: Income \$4735 Expenses \$4650</li> </ul> </li> </ul> </li> <li>• Motion to accept and implement the committee's recommendations and 2023 proposed budget made by Albany Park 2<sup>nd</sup> by Salem. Motion passed.</li> </ul>
<b>Additional Discussions</b>	
<p><b>Other Old Business</b></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• People enjoyed the picnic at the Blendon Woods location very much.</li> </ul>
<p><b>Other New Business</b></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Next month's roundtable will be a presentation and discussion with the new city Inspector General and Civilian Review Board members.</li> </ul>
<p><b>Open Forum</b> Comments, Announcements</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• No Report</li> </ul>